RITESH KUMAR JAISWAL - VD

From: KUNAL GANDHI - VD

Sent: 24 June 2016 19:55

To: skkhanna@specialcables.co.in

Subject: Supplier Performance Rating (SPR) of FY 2015-16

afatsrer  gehtferfiar HRd gdl sofdcdew AT

et ( IR TIHR & 3THHA ) ””[l
Project Engineering Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited
Management ( A Govt. of India Undertaking )
Ref: PW/PE/VD/2015-16/SPR/220 DATE: 24.06.2016

M/s SPECIAL CABLES PVT. LTD. (Supplier Code-S102)
6, COMMUNITY CENTRE,

EAST OF KAILASHNew Delhi-110065

Delhi, INDIA

Subject: Supplier Performance Rating (SPR) of FY 2015-16

Kind Attn:
Dear Sir/ Maam,

BHEL/ PEM is pleased to inform that the Supplier Performance Rating (SPR) of your company is as
follows:

SI No. | Package Name SPR
1 SCREENED CONTROL CABLES (Package Code-507-31000- | 90
A)

You can see & download the current SPR from BHEL- PEM website (https:/bhelpem.com/spr/ ) using
your login ID and password provided to you at the time of registration.

In case the User-ID/ password is not available/ has been forgotten, the same can be attained by sending

a request to the undersigned.
For and on behalf of Bﬁil._j’EM,

Ritesh Kumar Jaiswal RITESH KUMAR JAISWAL
Sr. Mgr. /¥ m: .T{é)/ sr. Manager Vo)
BHEL-PENR@IDA; < Wis/Brec ™
Ph: +91-120-4368540 " "

Thanking you,

. 315 wal@bh p = and Hivaadd,
Email ID: rigaiswal@bhelpem.co.ifi ..
o PPELBulding e itei-201 301
m&ﬁ@.‘ 2 'Sector - 16A, Noida-201 301

(This is system generated information and does not require any signature. This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us immediately and do not disclose its contents to any other person nor copy or use it for any purpose,)
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